L Lewicki & Associates

ENGINEERING | GEOLOGY | ENVIRONMENTAL

June 2, 2023

Hunter Ridley

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
1313 Sherman St, Rm 215

Denver, CO 80203

(303)866-3567

Delivered Via Email
RE: Hayden Gravel Pit Am-4, M-1987-164 — Decision Date Extension Request

Ms. Ridley,

On behalf of Oldecastle SW Group dba United Companies, | would like to request a 60-day
extension of the decision date to August 11, 2023. This extension will facilitate time for a response
to the preliminary adequacy review dated April 7, 2023 and subsequent CDRMS review. The
response is provided with this letter.

Regards,

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.
Lewicki & Associates, PLLC
benl@lewicki.biz
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